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	Q1.  
	In section 4, under the subheading ‘Methodology and Outputs’, it says ‘to necessarily involve utilising an existing model for analysis that includes a comprehensive representation of the Great Britain electricity network’ whilst (also in section 4) under subheading ‘Technical study outputs requirements’ it says ‘BEIS welcomes bids that will deliver a model that enables the analysis to be reproduced by BEIS analysts going forward’.

Can you please clarify whether an existing model is being provided, or whether the contractor should create their own? Furthermore, please clarify the format of the model being provided (or to be provided by the Contractor). It is assumed to be Excel, and not a power flow simulation model.


	A1. 
	BEIS will not be providing a model for this project. The contractor will need to either use an existing model they have access to if it is appropriate and suited to this project or create a model to meet the study aim and objectives, and deliver the specified outputs.

Section four contains an added value output of BEIS having access and the ability to explore alternative scenarios beyond the end of this project with the model used by the contractor. For BEIS analysts to use any model that is delivered, it will need to be user friendly and in an accessible format. If the format isn’t Excel, the contractor should set out the required costs to obtain the required software. 

If a contractor is proposing to develop a model using more complex software, then they should take extra care to provide modelling documentation that is easy to understand for non-experts. The contractor should also have experience in teaching non-experts about the strengths and limitations of such models and how they can be used and updated. 


	

	Q2. 
	In section 15, Evaluation of Tenders, the criteria includes a 15% weighting on cost. Further down in the same section, under the ‘Scoring Pricing Evaluation’ it says that there will be a maximum of 20 marks for pricing out of a possible total of 100 (i.e. 20%). Can you please confirm that the weighting on price for this tender is 15%, please?


	A2. 
	This question refers to the Proportionate Pricing scoring example on page 22. This is just an example of how this method works as opposed to how we would conduct the evaluation based on the criteria on pages 21 and 22.

For this project, cost is 15% of the evaluation criteria. The lowest bid would therefore receive 15 marks, with the next lowest bids receiving marks as proportion of this bid.


	

	Q3. 
	Demand side management may be considered to be a commercial solution, there may be similar commercial solutions that provide incremental network capacity, can we also consider these alongside technical solutions if relevant?


	A3.
	BEIS wants to consider the full range of potential solutions to upgrade and reinforce the electricity distribution network including both technical and smart solutions. 

The exceptions to this are factors that have been included and already captured within the separate Heat Demand project undertaken by BEIS that is mentioned on page 10. This project will provide electricity demand for heat outputs that will include a range of demand-side measures that can reduce or smooth the profile of electricity for heat demand. During the project initiation stage, BEIS and the contractor will need to work together to ensure that the range of measures captured within the Heat Demand project are not being included as potential solutions to provide additional network capacity.    


	

	Q4. 
	Does BEIS also hold or have a preference on scenario data for electric vehicle and low carbon generation uptake and profiles that they would like to be used for this study?


	A4. 
	The electric vehicle and low carbon generation uptake projections will need to align with the Governments latest national projections, which will be provided before the scenario transition phase (page 17 and 18 in the ITT). 

BEIS wants to use the best available data on the low carbon technology profiles, including electric vehicle and low carbon generation profiles, in this study. This will need to be provided by the contractor and agreed with BEIS.
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